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Remembrance

http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/releases/2008/05/20080526.html

% Antes del TLCAN: la
historia de los acuerdos
comerciales entre México y
los Estados Unidos  (1822-
1950). Isabel Avella
Alamitos. UNAM. Revista
Digital Universitaria, Vol.
9, NUm. 5, 10 de mayo 2008

http://www.revista.unam.mx
/vol.9/numb5/art29/art29.pdf

%  Despite  Democrats'
rhetoric, Americans
embrace  trade.  Daniel
Ikenson. Cato Institute,

Center for Trade Policy
Studies, Washington, D.C.,
May 6, 2008.

http://www.cato.org/pub_di
splay.php?pub_id=9382

& Evaluations of economic
impacts of NAFTA on the
transportation system/sector
of selected southern states.
Erick Elder et al. Institute
for Economic
Advancement, University of
Arkansas

http://www.uark.edu/rd_eng

COMERCIO

r/IMBTC/MBTC-2078.pdf

% Free Trade Agreements:
Promoting Prosperity in
2008. Daniella Markheim.
The Heritage Foundation.
Center for International
Trade and Economics.
Backgrounder No. 2132,
May 2, 2008

http://www.heritage.org/re
search/tradeandforeignaid
/upload/bg_2132.pdf

% Mexico Coffee Annual

2008. USDA  Foreign
Agricultural Service.
GAIN Report Number

MX8032, May 14, 2008

http://www.fas.usda.gov/g
ainfiles/200805/14629462
9.pdf

% Mitos y realidades del
TLCAN. Jessica Lorena
Escobar Delgadillo, Jesus
Salvador Jiménez Rivera.
UNAM. Revista Digital
Universitaria, Vol. 9,

NUm. 5, 10 de mayo 2008

http://www.revista.unam.mx/vo
1.9/num5/art30/art30.pdf

% Race to the Bottom? The
Presidential Candidates’
Positions on Trade by Sallie
James. Cato's Center for Trade
Policy Studies. Trade Briefing
Paper no. 27, April 15, 2008

http://www.freetrade.org/node/
864

% Rising Food Prices, Poverty,
and the Doha Round. Sandra
Polaski. Carnegie Endowment
for International Peace. Policy
Outlook No. 41, May 2008

http://www.carnegieendowment
.org/files/polaski__food_prices.
pdf
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Venture Capital Meets
Hi-Tech

http://www.america.go
v/publications/ejournal
usa.html

% Border Security: Barriers
Along the U.S. International
Border. Blas Nufiez-Neto and
Yule Kim. CRS Report
RL33659. Updated May 13,
2008.

http://fpc.state.gov/documents/or
ganization/105162.pdf

% Enforcing Human Rights in
U.S. Courts and Abroad: The
Alien Tort Statute and Other
Approaches. John B.
Bellinger, 1ll, U.S. State
Department, Bureau of Public
Affairs, April 11, 2008

http://www.state.gov/s/I/rls/10
3506.htm

% Immigration: No Fix for an
Aging Society. Center for

% Independent Review of The
US. Customs and Border
Protection’s Reporting of FY
2007. Drug Control
Obligations. Department  of
Homeland Security, Office of
Inspector General, April 2008
http://www.dhs.gov/xoig/assets/
mgmtrpts/OIG_08-
39_Apr08.pdf

% Merida Initiative to Combat
Illicit Narcotics and Reduce
Organized Crime Authorization
Act of 2008. House of
Representatives, Committee
Report 110-673, May 22, 2008

http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov
[cqi-

bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=110 ¢
ong_reports&docid=f:hr673p1

INMIGRACION

Immigration Studies, May
2008

http://www.cis.org/articles/
2008/video_no_fix.html

% Immigration law should
reflect our dynamic labor
market. Daniel Griswold.
Cato Institute, Center for
Trade Policy Studies, April
27,2008

http://www.freetrade.org/n
0de/869

% Immigrants in the US
Armed Forces by Jeanne
Batalova. Migration Policy
Institute. May 2008.

http://www.migrationinformati

.110.pdf

% Mexico's Drug Cartels.
Colleen W. Cook.
Congressional Research
Service, February 25, 2008

http://fpc.state.gov/document
s/organization/105184.pdf

% QOverview of the Merida
Initiative. Andrew Selee.
Woodrow Wilson
International  Center  for
Scholars, May 2008

http://www.wilsoncenter.org
/news/docs/Analysis.Merida
%20Initiative%20May%208
%202008.pdf

% Testimony of Secretary of

on.org/USfocus/display.cfm?id
=683

% La Poblacion Hispana de
los EE. UU. Sobrepasa 45
Millones. U.S. Census
Bureau. Mayo 1, 2008.
http://www.census.gov/Press-
Release/www/releases/archive
s/population/011917.html

% Real ID Implementation
Review: few benefits,
staggering costs.  EPIC.
May 2008.

http://epic.org/privacy/id-
cards/epic_realid_0508.pdf

State  Condoleezza
before the

Financing and Related
Programs, April 9, 2008

http://appropriations.senate.
gov/Hearings/2008 04 09 -

State-

_Opening_Statement_of Sec
retary_Rice_at April_9 He
aring.pdf?CFID=12011885

&CFTOKEN=52776092

Rice
US Senate
Appropriations Committee,
Subcommittee on  State,
Foreign Operations, Export
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Unified Agenda

http://www.gpoac
cess.gov/ua/index.
html

**En esta seccion encontraré
sitios sobre la vida, la cultura,
la ciencia y la
tecnologia de los Estados Unidos

la historia,
de América

i American
Frederick Douglass

http://www.nps.gov/history/mus

eum/exhibits/douglass/index.htm

% The Branding of America

http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/n
dIpedu/features/branding/index.

php

%  Documents

% Agencia de los Estados
Unidos para el Desarrollo
Internacional.

http://www.usaid.gov/

% Departamento de Estado.
"Meéxico: informacién del pais"

http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx/

% Departamento de Estado de
los Estados Unidos. Programas
de Informacién Internacional.
Recursos del gobierno de los
E.U.A. en espaiiol.

http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/

% Embajada de los Estados
Unidos de América en México

http://www.usembassy-
mexico.gov/

%Embajada de los Estados
Unidos Mexicanos en los
E.UA.

http://portal.sre.gob.mx/eua/

Visionaries:

Related to

SITIOS SUGERIDOS

Churchill and FDR

http://www.archives.gov/education
/lessons/fdr-churchill/

% Emergence of Advertising in
America

http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/coll
ections/advertising/

% Guide to House and Senate
Members

http://memberguide.gpoaccess.gov

% Oliphant's Anthem
http://www.loc.gov/exhibits/olipha
nt/

% La Enciclopedia de la
Frontera

http://www.utep.edu/border/

& Estados Unidos de América
y México: Cooperacion exitosa

http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/hom
e/regions/mexico.html

% Frontera Norte Sur

http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/fro
ntera/public_html/

% INFOUSA

Inglés:
http://usinfo.state.gov/infousa/inde
x.html

Espariol:
http://usinfo.state.gov/espanol/infous
al

Internacional de
Oficina  para

% Instituto
Educacién.
América Latina

% Origins of  American

Animation

http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/oa
html/oahome.html

% Virtual Trade Mission

http://www.virtualtrademission.or
g/

% Vote:
Democracy

The Machinery of

http://americanhistory.si.edu/vote

SITIOS PERMANENTES

http://www.iie.org/latinameric
a/spanish

%  Servicio Cultural e
Informativo de los Estados
Unidos.

http://www.america.gov
% Servicio de Comercio

Exterior de la Embajada
Americana

http://www.buyusa.gov/mex
ico/es/
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